From: Jason Powell

To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR
Subject: RE: Kopatz Property
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:39:23 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa
image002.ipa
image003.ipa
image004.ipa
image005.ipa
image006.ipa

No that is fine. We likely wouldn’t be able to excavate until next spring anyway.
Thanks,

Jason Powell
METCO - Staff Scientist

jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com

From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR [mailto:Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohg.com>

Subject: RE: Kopatz Property

Jason,

After discussing this site with the closure committee, the consensus was to do the sub-slab VI
sampling first before considering an excavation. If you don’t have any strong objections, | am going
to send this out.

TOM

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tom Verstegen
Phone: (920)424-0025
Thomas.verstegen@wisconsin.gov

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR
Subject: RE: Kopatz Property

Yes, we are going to attempt true sub-slab samples.

Jason Powell
METCO - Staff Scientist


mailto:Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov
mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com
http://www.metcohq.com/
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jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com

From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR [mailto:Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Jason Powell <jason metcohg.com>
Subject: Kopatz Property

Jason,

| am looking at the Kopatz proposal. Has true sub-slab vapor sampling been done there? Is your
proposal to actually do sub-slab sampling using a sub-slab probe?

TOM

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tom Verstegen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E. CTY'Y, Ste 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731
Phone: (920)424-0025
Thomas.verstegen@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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